- RE: - Insured concern on the car survey and the repair cost - SLU348U

Frem: Yap, Weijoe

To: Weron Chen (LEKKAuUD)

Ce: SUR, Lim, Sheng Yang, Parthiban, Theerthan, Fong, Andy-SY, Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts, Claims, Kaur, Baljit
Sent  1312/2019 9:30:23 AM

Dear Veraon,

Sorry for the late reply.
Kindly assist to obtain the relevant documents from insured, for the proof of purchase price.

Thankyou
Best Regards.

Yap Wei Joe ( Joe )

AIG

Recovery Representative.
Auto Claims Recovery

Tel BOO1206556 Ext 1012220

E: GRS-ExpressRecovenvi@aig.com | wwiv.aig.com

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com=>

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 3:28 PM

To: Yap, Weijoe <Weijoe.Yap@aig.com>; Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; Fong, Andy-SY <Andy-

SY. Fong@aig.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=; Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim @aig.com>; Parthiban, Theerthan
<Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com>; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts <NurMariahHuibrechts. MohdRizal@aig.com=;
Kaur, Baljit <Baljit.Kaur@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: - Insured concern on the car survey and the repair cost - SLU348U

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Wei Joe,
Our surveyor’s have spoken to Ol and convinced him on the economical and safety aspect of the repairs.

However, Ol disputes on the nett value calculation as he insisted that the purchase price is $189K instead of
$222K, which is stated in the sales agreement.

Please advice.

In the meantime, does AIG wants Ol to provide proof of the $189K purchase price?

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5[408933)

From: Yap, Weijoe <Weijoe.Yap@aig.com>
Sent: Thursday, 12 December 2019 11:13 AM

To: Veron Chen [LKKAuto) <yveronchen@lkkauto.coms>; Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>



Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto,coms>; Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; Parthiban, Theerthan
<Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com>; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts
<NurMariahHuibrechts. MohdRizal@aig.com=; Kaur, Baljit < ji r@a >

Subject: - Insured concern on the car survey and the repair cost - SLU348U
Importance: High

AlG

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.

Este es un mensaje cifrado y seguro. Para leerlo, abra el archive
adjunto.

Esta & uma mensagem criptografada segura. Para |é-lo, abra o
anexo.

Ceci est une sécurité, un message crypté. Pour le lire, ouvrez la
piece jointe.

ChiTEEIEEN-BFA—ILTT. MEICEBEHGIFIIL
EMLNTCFEEL,

Click here by 2019-12-18 22:13 EST to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info

Disclaimer: This email and its content are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
addressee, Please notify the sender if you have received this email in error or simply delete
it

secured by Proofpaint Encryption, Copyright © 2009-2017 Proofpaint, Inc. Allrights
reserved



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 12 December 2019 3:28 PM

To: Yap, Weijoe; Claims; Fong, Andy-5Y

Cc: SUR; Lim, Sheng Yang; Parthiban, Theerthan; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts,
Kaur, Baljit

Subject: RE: - Insured concern on the car survey and the repair cost - SLU348U

Dear Wei Joe,
Our surveyor’s have spoken to Ol and convinced him on the economical and safety aspect of the repairs.

However, OI disputes on the nett value calculation as he insisted that the purchase price is $189K instead of
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

Phone: 5256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Yap, Weijoe <Weijoe.Yap@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 12 December 2019 11:13 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=; Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; Parthiban, Theerthan
<Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com>; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts <NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal@aig.com>;
Kaur, Baljit <Baljit.Kaur@aig.com>=

Subject: - Insured concern on the car survey and the repair cost - SLU343U

Importance: High

AIG |-

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment,

Este es un mensaje cifrado y seguro. Para leerlo, abra el archivo
adjunto.



Your password will expire in 7 days. Click here to change it.

insured concern on the car survey and the repair cost - SLU348U

From; Yap, Weijoe

To: Veron Chen (LKKAutD), Claims

G SUR, Lim, Sheng Yang, Parthiban, Theerthan, Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts, Kaur, Baljit
Sent:  12M2/2019 11:13:24 AM

Dear Veron & Premium Auto,

We have received a call from insured. He would like to speak to the relevant person on his car survey.

Insured was unhappy as his car is not consider as total loss.

He insist that his car was seriously damage and it should not undergo repair in such lower price.

He would like to speak/discuss with the relevant person for his concern.
Kindly contact Mr. Joshua at +659818626..

Thankyou
Best Regards.

Yap Wei Joe | Joe )

AlIG

Recovery Representative,
Auto Claims Recovery

Tel 8001206556 Ext 1012220

E: GRS-ExpressRecovervi@aig.com | www.alg.com
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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2019 5:43 PM

To: 'Premiumauto Claims’; SUR

Cc: Admin A norakhai@premiumauto.com.sg; ‘Allan Wu'
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLU 348 U ON 1/12/2019, VEHICLE IN

Dear Kee Siang,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLU 348U, based on surveyor’s
marking Not Exceeding $143,000/- or whichever lower, (Excess $800/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

AIG OIC- Weijoe.Yap@aig.com

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Premiumauto Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2019 5:04 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg; ‘Allan Wu'
<allan.wu@premiumauto.com.sg>; Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLU 348 U ON 1/12/20189, VEHICLE IN

Hi Veron,
As spoken earlier just now,
kindly be-informed that we’re able to undertake the repair within the permissible limit.

Best Regards,
Kee Siang
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd iregxs 1ssazimiw)
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408633
p. 465 6338 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183



e, claims@premiumauto COM.SE W, wiw.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 153938 p. +65 6836 2223

WELCOME TO THE
8TH DIMENSION.

THE ALL-NEWW AUDI OQB.

Email Disclalmer
This email, including ary attachment

IF you have recelved it in error, please n

Please do nat copy |t or use il for any purpose, or disclose IS contents ar any altachment t

From: Premiumauto Claims Imailm:claims@premiumaum.mm.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 10 December, 2019 3:42 PM

To: 'Veron Chen (LKKAute)' <veronchen@lkkauto.com=; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg; '‘Allan Wu'
<allan.wu@premiumauto.com.sg>; Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg=

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM EORSLU 348 U ON 1/12/2019, VEHICLE lN;;;’;

Hi Veron,
May | know who advice that is it is above permissible limit?

Based on our calculation, with the latest re-survey carried to confirm on damaged parts. We have not reach the limit
of $143,000.00 yet.

Kindly share with us your calculation.
Thank you

Best Regards,
Kee Siang
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd e ns 1os0171w)

55 Ubi Road 1 Read Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9311 f. +65 6841 1183

. claims@premiumayto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.s

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 153538 p. +65 6E36 2223

WELCOME TO THE
8TH DIMENSION.

THE ALL-NEW AUDI Q8.

[ FnD QUT MORE |

Email Disclaimer

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may alse be priv eged,



If you have received it in errar, please motify us immediately by reply email and then delate this message from your system.
Plaase do nat copy it ar use it for amy purpose, o disclose its contents or any attachment to any other persan. Thank you

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 10 December, 2019 3:09 PM

To: Premiumauto Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg=; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com=; nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg; 'Allan Wu'
<allan.wu@premiumauto com.sg>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLU 348 U ON 1/12/2019, VEHICLE IN

Dear Kee Siang,

According to AIG * they noted that both advices are above permissible repair limit of $143,000 hence they
will recommend Constructive Total Loss.”

Please advised.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Premiumauto Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg=>

Sent: Menday, 9 December 2019 6:04 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com=; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Ce: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg; "Allan Wu'
<allan.wu@premiumauto.com.sg=; Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLU 348 U ON 1/12/2019, VEHICLE IN

Dear Veron,

As per our discussion, In order to confirm on other damage parts such as lock carrier attachment parts, turbo
charger, frontal chassis support, engine and related components.

We are required to further dismantle out the lock carrier to do the confirmation. Kindly advise us.

Best Regards,
Kee Siang
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (seg no imso2zriw)
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408693
p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

. claims@premiymauto.com.sg  w. www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159538 p. +65 6B36 2223



WELCOME TO THE
8TH DIMENSION.

THE ALL-NEW AUDI Q8.

FIND QUT MORE |

Email Disclalmer

Thic emall, including any attachment, is confidential and may aid be privileged
If wou have received it in error, ple i5 immediately by reply email and then delete this message from WO SyStem
Plaase do nat copy (T or use it far any purpose, or dis close ity contants ar any attachment Lo any ather persan. Thank you

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com]

sent: Monday, 9 December, 2019 2:03 PM

To: Premiumauto Claims <claims@premiumauto.COM.Sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; nora.khai@ premiumauto.com.sg; Allan Wu
<allan.wu@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLU 248 U ON 1/12/2019, VEHICLE IN

Dear Kee Siang,

Any outcome on the repair cost, AlG is asking.

Best Regards,

veron Chen | Case Handler

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

Sent: Friday, 6 December 2019 12:13 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg; Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>;
Allan Wu <allan.wu@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLU 348 U ON 1/12/2019, VEHICLE IN

Dear Veron,
Noted on your email below,

We will check on furthers damages first and shall there be additional, We will raise up supplementary and arrange
for another re-inspection.

Best Regards,
Kee Siang
Claims Advisor



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (heg Ho 1Es022TIW
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408633
p. +65 6388 2323 d. +B65 6768 9911 f. +65 F841 1183

e. claims @ premiumauto. COm.5g  W. wiww.audi.com. S8
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 150938 p. +65 6836 2223

WELCOME TO THE
8TH DIMENSION.

THE ALL-NEW AUDI Q8.

TITR

1N,01881

[ FIND OUT MORE |

Emall Disclaimer
This ermail, including any attachment, is comt dential and may also be proslege

If you have recemed it in error, please notity ws immediately by «

Please do nat copy it ar use itfor any purpdse, or disclose its contents or any attachment ta any other persan. Thank you

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) lmai|m:veronchen{ﬁrlkkaum.com]

Sent: Thursday, 5 December, 2019 4:54 PM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg=; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; {nura_khai@nremiumaum.com._sg] <nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg=
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLU 348 U ON 1{12{'2919,VEHICLE I

Dear TRoy,

Kindly check vehicle able to repair within the repair limit of $143,000/-

Best Regards,

Vveron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

sent: Thursday, 5 December 2019 4:34 PM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com sg=; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Ce: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com=

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR 5LU 348 U ON 1/12/2019, VEHICLE IN

Dear TRoy,

Refer email from AIG.



- RE: PENDING MANDATE APPROVAL

From: Yap,Weijoe
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
cc adrianling@lkkauto.com, Lim, Sheng Yang, parthiban, Theerthan, Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts

sent: 5/12/20194:21:31 FM

Dear Veron,

Coverage is not yet confirm.
We are pending further policy coverage review.

Thankyou
Best Regards.

Yap Wei Joe ( Joe )

AlG

Recovery Representative,
Auto Claims Recovery

Tel 8001206556 Ext 1012220

E: GRS-ExpressRecovery@aig com | www.aig.com

Best Regards,

Veran Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2019 3:48 PM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg=; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLU 348 U ON 1/12/2019, VEHICLE IN

Dear TRoy,

Pending AIG approval.

Best Regards,

veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg=

Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2019 3:38 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Ce: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR 5LU 348 U ON 1/12/2019, VEHICLE IN

Dear Veron,
Any update?
Thanks

Best Regards,
TRoy Goh
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (e no sss02emiw)

55 Lbi Road 1 Road Singapore 408629

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 o528 f, +65 6841 1183
e, claims@premiumauto.com.sg w._www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159338 p. +65 6836 2223

Q00D esprts:

“It comes in blue.’

The new Audi A7 Sportback. Do you reatly need a reasont

e

Find out mare i

Email Disclalmer

This email, including any attachment, is ronfidential and may also be privileged
if you hava raceived it in error, please not fi us immediataty by reply email and ther delete this message from your system
Please do not copy it or use it 1or any purpose, or disclase its contents or any attachment to any other garsan Thank you.
el
-

From: Claims [mai!tn:cia'mggajgremiumgutu.;gm.gg]

Sent: Monday, 2 December 2019 4:53 PM

To: 'Admin A'; 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)'; "SUR’

Cc: "Claims’

Subject: OD CLAIM FOR 5LU 348 U ON 1/12/2019, VEHICLE IN
Dear all,

Kindly register OD claims for this vehicle. Attached is GIA report and video footage for your reference.
We will forward you the estimate once is available.

Please assist to arrange survey on tormorrow 03/12/2019@Vehicle IN our compound.
Location: 55 Ubi Road 1
Thanks

Best Regards,
TRoy Goh



121002019 Merimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mail Is assaciated with :
*SLU348U {558555562056}
ao

Dec 1 2019 5:00PM
[KHIU SHEN WOO JOSHUA]L
premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

“Regly | Reply All | _Mark as Unread [ rint Message | _Delete Message | Forward |

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd. (AIG_SG), sent on 10/12/2019 17:24 PM.

From
To LKK_HQ
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$124795.00) - SLU34BU - Claim Handler: Yap, Weijoe

!Apprmaﬂ:lzﬁgﬁ.DD:Tﬂ Commence repairs. Approval based on LKK recommendaticn of damaged Item. Repairs not to exceed repair fimit of SG0 |

1§143,000.00

'DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
There are no documents.

https:/singapore. mer men.com/claims/index. cfm?fusebox=3VC mail&mssacilun=d5p_view&mude=1&ilnbuxid=159-5951&i!30mainld=11&i0bjId=12.. .



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Fong, Andy-5Y <Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2019 5:28 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Adrian Ling (LKKAuto); SUR
Cc: Yap, Weijoe; Sim, Priscilla-LK; Lim, Kok-Chong
Subject: RE: OD / SLU348U / DDA 1 DEC 2019

Veron,

Mandate provided in Merimen at £124,795.00 to commence repair work. Repairs not to exceed repair limit of

5143,000.00.
A detailed survey report is expected during finalization to justify on check items else we will only settle OD based on

current mandate of $124,795.00

Andy

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [maritc:uemnchen@tkkautumm]
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 5:13 FM

To: Fong, Andy-SY; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto); SUR

Cc: Yap, Weijoe; Sim, Priscilla-LK; Lim, Kok-Chong

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: OD / SLU348U / DOA 1 DEC 2019

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Andy.
Repairer able to undertake the repair Not Exceeding $£143,000/-

For your approval please.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 5256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Fong, Andy-SY <Andy-5Y. Fong@aig.com>

sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2019 2:47 PM

To: Veron Chen [LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com=; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com=>

Cc: Yap, Weijoe <Weijoe.Yap@aig.com>; Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com>; Lim, Kok-Chong <kKok-
Chong.Lim@aig.com>

Subject: RE: OD / SLU348U / DOA 1 DEC 2019

Veraon,

Thank you for the revised advice, we note that both advices are above permissible repair limit of $143,000 hence we
will recommend Constructive Total Loss.

1



priscilla, please take over.

Thanks
Andy

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 12:27 PM

To: Fong, Andy-SY; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto); SUR

Cc: Yap, Weijoe; Sim, Priscilla-LK; Lim, Kok-Chong

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: OD / SLU348U / DOA 1 DEC 2019

This message is from an external sender: be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Andy,

According to surveyor, please note that the front bumper was dismantled and the vehicle was hoisted up and
the re-inspection was conducted 7' Dec.

Please refer revised IA and photos uploaded in merimen.

Best Regards,

Vergn Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax; 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Fong, Andy-5Y <Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2019 10:21 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) everonchen@lkkauto.com>; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@lkkauto.com=; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Ce: Yap, Weijoe <Weijoe Yap@aig.com>; Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com>; Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-

Chong.Lim@aig.com>
Subject: RE: OD /sLU348U /DOA L DEC 2019

Dear Veron,

please work with repairer to hoist up the vehicle for further inspection and reconfirm on the check item amount.
The check item amount of $64,757.00 is too big for AIG to provide clear direction on this OD.

Please revert by today.

Andy

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [maiItg:vgmnchgn@kgagtn.cgm|
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 9:00 AM

To: Fong, Andy-SY; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto); SUR

Cc: Yap, Weijoe; Sim, Priscilla-LK; Lim, Kok-Chong

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: OD / SLU348U / DOA 1 DEC 2019



This message is from an external sender; he eautious with links and attachments.

Dear Andy,

Please refer email from Premium Automobile.

Kindly advise.

hon 901272019 6:04 PM
CD Premiumauto Claims <claims@premiumauto.comsg >
RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLU 348 UON 1/12/2019, VEHICLE IN
To Veron Chen (LKKAuto); ESUR

e [@ Admin A; nora.khai@premiumauto.com.<g; ‘Allan Wu'; Claims

Dear Veron,

As per our discussion, In order to confirm on other damage parts such as lock carrier attachment parts, turbo char

We are required to further dismantle out the lock carrier to do the confirmation. Kindly advise us.

Best Regards,
Kee Siang
Claims Advisor

Best Repards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

?”none: 5256-3561 | email :sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

sent: Monday, 9 December 2019 1:58 PM

To: Fong, Andy-5Y <Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com>; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@Ikkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com=

Cc: Yap, Weijoe <Weijoe.Yap@aig.com>; Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.5im @aig.com>; Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-
Chong.Lim@aig.com=>

Subject: RE: OD / 5LU34BU / DOA 1 DEC 2013

Dear Andy,
Thank you for the email.

Repairer still working on it.




Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Fong, Andy-SY <Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com>
Sent: Monday, 9 December 2019 1:53 PM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <yveronchen@lkkauto.com>; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@Ilkkauto.com=; SUR

<sur@lkkauto.com=
Cc: Yap, Weijoe <Weijoe.Yap@aig.com>; 5im, priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com>; Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-

Chong.Lim@aig.com>
subject: RE: OD ! sLU348U / DOA 1 DEC 2019

Dear all,
Please revert.

Andy

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) MEMMMEDEI
Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2019 4:55 PM

To: Fong, Andy-SY; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto); SUR

Cc: Yap, Weijoe; Sim, Priscilla-LK

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 0D / SLU348U / DOA 1 DEC 2019

This message is from an external sender: be cautious with links and attachments,
Dear Andy,

We will check and revert.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Fong, Andy-5Y <Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com=>

sent: Thursday, 5 December 2019 4:43 PM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Yap, Weijoe <Weijoe.Yap@aig.com>; Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.5im@aig.com>
Subject: OD / SLU348U / DOA 1 DEC 2019

Dear LKK,

While we review the policy coverage. Please work with repairer to find out if the vehicle can be restored within the
repair limit of $143,000 based on New For Old Value.



We await your respond.

Andy
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Rich Text Editor, SYCDOCHreantent

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregno1ossoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkautu.:um;assignments@lkkaulo.mm
To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
AIG Building 51 Ubi Awve 1 #01-25
76 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Attn:  Yap, Weijoe Date: 10 Dec 2019
Preliminary Advice
\ehicle No : SLU348U Accident Date c 01122019
WMake : AUDI AG Palicy Ma. - 1700076736
Assignmeant Date :D4/12/2019 Excess : S5800.00
Date of Inspection  : 03/12/2019 Est Duration of Repair 40,00
Inspection At - PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD {UBI}
55 UB| ROAD 1

SINGAPORE 408699

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front portion, n/s body and undercarriage and parts claimed are consistent
to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 55 222,783.00
Revised Amount 85 124,795.00
Check Items (Estimated) 5% 43,380.00
Total 55 168,175.00
Lump Sum Repair pr k]

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value o1 222,000.,00
Pre-Accident Value 5% 142,000.00
COE / PARF Rebate 55 78.423.00
Salvage Value 8%

Margin for Repair (New For Old Value) 53 143,577.00
Margin for Repair (Pre-Accident Valug) 55 63,577.00

Remarks

( X

The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount, We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage.
Kindly let us have your authorisation.

The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invile tender for the wreck,

Other comments :
Margin for repair (Pre-Accident Value) is $63,577.00

Margin for repair (New for Old Value) is $143,677.00

12



12/4/2019 Rich Text Editar, SVCDOCIrcontent

LKK Auto CDHSU“EH’[S Pte Ltd coresne1ssenrisar)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@lkkautu.corn;assignmanls@lkkaum.cum

To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
AIG Building 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton \Way #08-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933

attn:  Lim, Sheng Yang Date: 04 Dec 2019

Preliminary Advice

Vehicle No : SLU348U Accident Date » 01122019
Make T AUDI AB Palicy No. - 170007676
Assignment Date  : 04/1 22019 Excess : S50.00
Date of Inspection : 03/12/2019 Est. Duration of Repair  : 40.00
Inspection At - PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBl)

55 UBI ROAD 1

SINGAPORE 408699

Point of Impact [ General Description of Damages

The wehicle sustained impact / damages frant portion, n/s body and undercarriage and parts claimed are
consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) S8 222,783.00
Revised Amount 5% 106,322.00
Check ltems (Estimated} 55 64,757.00
Total 5% 171,079.00
Lump Sum Repair 5%

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 1S3 222.000.00
Pre-Accident Value 5% 142,000.00
COE | PARF Rebate 55 78,423.00
Salvage Value 5%

Margin for Repair (New for Old) 5% 143,577.00
hMargin for Repair (Pre-Accident Value) 5% 63,577.00

Remarks

The vehicle iz repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage.
Kindly let us have your authorisation.

The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

( X))

Other comments -Kindly advice on offer repair cost 1o repairer.
Margin for repair (Pre-Accident Value) is $63,577.00

Margin for repair (New for Old Value) is $143,577.00

hitps*..f.fsingapnra.rnariman.cun‘urcmlmsﬁndax.cfm?fusebux=MTF!adjustar&rusaacﬁun=dsp_rpts&rptmude=2&::a.5eid=ﬂﬂEEEE&axtid=3248IE&adjcur.,.
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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 6 December 2019 12:51 PM

To: Yap, Weijoe; Lim, Kok-Chong; SUR

Ca Koh, Victor-CK; Parthiban, Theerthan; Lim, Sheng Yang; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah
Huibrechts; SUR

Subject: RE: - Coverage confirmed/SLU348U

Dear Wei Joe,

Noted with thanks.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Yap, Weijoe <Weijoe.Yap@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 6 December 2013 12:04 PM

To: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <yeronchen@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com>; Parthiban, Theerthan <Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com>; Lim, Sheng
Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts <NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal @aig.com>;
SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=>

Subject: - Coverage confirmed/SLU348U

AlG P

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment,

Este es un mensaje cifrado y seguro. Para leerlo, abra el archivo
adjunto.

Esta é uma mensagem criptografada segura. Para lé&-lo, abra o
anexo.

Ceci est une sécurité, un message crypté. Pour le lire, ouvrez la
piéce jointe.



ChiZES it sh=BFA—ILTT. MEICEEF 77N
FRLT IS,

Click here by 2019-12-12 22:03 CST to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info



Your password will expire in 13 days. Click here to
_Coverage confirmed/sLU348U '
From: Yap. Weijoe

To: Lim, Kok-Chong, Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Cc: Koh, Victor-CK, Parthiban, Theerthan, Lim, Sheng Yang, Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts, SUR

Sent  6/12/2019 12:03:49 PM

change it.

Dear Veron,

Coverage has been confirmed.
Plea_ge hi'm_fc-n_*ﬂhat the final excess an_'l_punt_u_-{lﬂ be $5800.00.

|Excess: | s$800.00

Aside Kok Chong,
Appreciate if you can assist on the Adjuster Mandate Request on urgent basis.
Insured would like to have his replacement car by today.

Thankyou
Best Regards.

Yap Wel Joe ( Joe )

AIG

Recovery Representative,

Auto Claims Recovery

Tel 8001206556 Ext 1012220

E: GRS-ExpressRecovery(faig.com | www.aig.com
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ENTRY DATE & TIME: 02272018 1142
SUBMITTED BY: Tery Foang Gnin Fang

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

T Fieasn repart cormectly the detalls of the accidant to speed up the claims process.
pon Camecty

2. This Form must be completed by the Policy

holder andfer the Authoriged Driver.

3, Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurale as possible, Ay wilful misrepresentation of witholding of material facts may allow Insurance companies b

repudiate policy llability.

4, The issua and acceptance of this Foam by insurance o

ompanies i& not an admission of policy lakility on the part of the insurance GComEanes.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

£ This rencet wil be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Recards Management Centre astablished by tha General insurance Association of Singapore (GLA) far
archiving and that copies of this rapos will, for a fee, be made availabla upon application by intarastad parias.,

7. By the lodgemant of this report b the ingurers, you herely consent to the archiving of this report at the centra and ko eoples of the report baing made availabhy

aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Yehicie Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Reglistered Owner
NRIC Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo

Altermative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy

for repair 1o your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Wehicle Calegory
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleat Palicy

Policy Mumbar

Cover Nate Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Qccupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Maobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
0211212019 11:42
01/12/2019 17:30
SERANGOON RD UNDERPASS NEAR POIZ CENTRE
SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
sLU348U

KHIU SHEN WOO JOSHUA
0007076l

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-98186262
OTHERS-98186262

ALDI
AB 1.8 TFSI S TRONIC

PRIVATE USAGE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

MO

1700076736-02

KHIU SHEN WOO JOSHUA
S000707al

05/04/1953

INDOOR

(2081574

45 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

{LOCAL) +65-98186262

OTHERS-98186262
NOEMAIL
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